
UNITED NATIONS 
Distr. 
GENERAL 

ECONDMIC 
AND 

E/CN.4/SR.477 
7 May 1954 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL : FRENCH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
JIIIIH I IIIHI I I I UI IIIIIII IIII III II ItUU IIUIII IIflflllllllllll t llll l tllfll ltl lllllllfllfllllt.IIIIUHIUIIIIIIIIIflllfiiHUIIIIUUifiiiiiHIIUIIIflllltiiiiHIIIUIIIIIJHIIIIrtlllotiUIIUllllllf!IIIIIIIIIHI.IIIII lo OloiO 1 , ol•'l II••• 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Tenth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HUNDRED AND SEVENTY- SEVENTH MEETI NG 

CONTENTS 

(16 p. ) 
54-13241 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Thursday, 15 April 1954, at 10.56 a .m. 

Place of the next session of the Corruni ssion on Human Right s 

(E/CN .4/L . 385) 

Draft report of the tenth session of the Commi ssi on on 

Human Rights to the Economic and Social Council (E/CN . 4/L.366 and 

Add .l -13, 378) 



E/CN .4/SR .477 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT : 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Mr . AZMI · 

Mr . INGLES 

Mr . WHITLAM 

Mr . NISar 

Mr. ORTEGA 

Mr • CHENG P AONAN) 
Mr. &' CHUN ) 

Mr. GHORBAL 

Mr •. CASSIN ) 
Mr. JUVIGNY) 

Mr. C.ARAYANNIS 

Mr • BANERJEE) 
Mr . DAYAL ) 

Mr. PIRACHA) 
Mr. WAHEED ) 

Mr . BIRECKI 

Mr. ASIROGLU 

Mr. SAPOZHNIKOV 

Mr _ M()lUWiW 

(Egypt) 

Philippines 

Australia 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

T_T!!i0 !! 0f 801.":!.'='! 80~ial i.!:!'! 

Republics 

Mr . HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northero Ireland 

Mrs . LORD United States of America 

Mr. RODRIGUE~ F ABREGAT Uruguay 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Mr. MANNING 

Mr . ARNALDO 

International Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 



PRESENT : (cont i nued) 

E/CN.4/SR .477 
English 
Page 3 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations : 

Category A: 

Categor y B: 

Secretariat : 

Mr . DASSEAU 

Mr • MOSKOWITZ 

Mr . BEER 

Mr . RONALOO 

Mr. PENCE 

Mr . HUMPHREY 

Mrs . BRUCE) 
Mr . DAS ) 

World Federati on of Trade Unions 

Consul tative Council of Jewish 
Organi zat ions 

Internat i onal League for the 
Rights or Man 

World Union for Progressive 
J udaism 

Wor ld' s Alliance of Young Men' s 
Christian Assoc i ations 

Director of the Division of 
Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 



E/CN. 4/SR.477 
Engli sh 
Page 4 

PLACE OF THE NEXT SESSION OF THE COMMISSI ON ON HUMAN RIGHTS (E/CN.4/L.385) 

The CHAIRMAN observed tha~ the Commission bad before it a draft 

resolut~on (F./CN , 4/L ~ 385) »ubmitted by France, recommending the Economic and 

Social Council t o decide t hat t he Commission on Human Rights should meet 

at Geneva in 1955. 

Mr. CASSIN (France ) said that the French delegation was anxious t o 

comply with the terms of the ebarter and the General Assembly ' s instructions 

with regard t o the Commission ' s place of meeting, but be hoped that the 

Commis sion would ask to be authorized t o meet from time to time at Geneva, 

where wor king conditions were splendid and where the Commission had been abl e 

to accomplieh its work very satisf actorily in 1951 and 1953. 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Comnission of the terms of General Assembly 

resolution 790 (VIII) and of document A/2363 relating to the programme of 

conferences to be held at Headquarters and Geneva . Sessions of a functional 

commi ssion or of funct ional commissions (but preferably not more than one) 

of the Economic and Social Council, t o be determined by the Economic and Social 

Council, might meet at Geneva without overlap f or a tntRl rP~inn ~0~ ~x0~~~~ 

five weeks between mid-~~ch and the end of Apri l. That was the very period 

duri ng which the Commission was to meet and he hoped that when examining the 

calendar f or 1955 t he Council W{'luld decide that t he sess ion of the Commi~sion 

on Human Ri ghts would not l ast mor e t han five weeks . 

The French draft resolution (E/CN.4[L.385 ) was adopted by 8 votes to 1, 

with 6 abs t ent i ons . 



E/CN . 4/SR.~77 
English 
Page 5 

DRAFT REPORT OF THE TENTH SESS!ON OF THE COivfl\1ISSI ON ON h1JMfl.N !iiGrlTS TO THE 

ECON0~1IC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (E/CN.4/L. 366 and Add . l-13 , 378) 

Mr . INGLES (Philipp i nes) } Rapporteur, said that t he draft report 

of the tenth session of the Commission appeared in documents E/ CN. 4/L.366 and 

Add .l -13; documents E/CN.4/L .366/Add .7- l 3 were bei ng t ranslated and would be 

dist ributed shortly. It recorded the various views expressed in the debates 

wi thout dupli cating the summary recor ds . It also gave a bit of backgr ound of the 

work which had led to the completi on of the draft covenants on human rights. 

He thanked the member s of the Secretariat who had taken part in drafting 

the report and asked representat ives who had cormnents to make to l}and him 

the text of any major amendment . 

Document E/CN . 4/L . 366 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines),Rapporteur, said that there were some changes 

to be made i n document E/CN.4/L .366 . He r ead out two sentences to replace t he 

first sentence in paragraph·4. The names of Mr . Rogers and Mr. Labarca were 

to be added in par agraph 6; i n paragr aph 9 Mr . Met~ll 's title would be corrected 

a nd the names of some non-goverilll'r.ntal organi zations would be added i n paragr~:ph ll. 

The word "a lso" would be substituted for "subsequently" in paragraph 22 and 

reference would be made also to i tem 5. The deferral of f urther consideration of 

items4 and 5 would be referred to in paragr aph 23. 

Mr . MOROZOV (Uni on of Sovi et Social ist Republics) asked t hat immedi ately 

after the amended paragr aph 4 there should be added a statement by his delegation 

t o the effect that the seat of the r epresentative of t he Cent ral People's 

Go·vernment of the People ' s Republic of China had been i llegally occupied by an 

agent of the Kuomintang clique , who was not qualif ied to represent the great 

Chinese people. 



E/CN.4/SR.417 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) di d not oppose the i ncorporation of tha t 

statement i n the report , but stated that he still thought it out of order. 

Document E/CN.4/ L.366 was adopted, subject to t hose amendments . 

Document E/CN.4/ L.366/Add. l 

Mr . INGLES (Philippines), Rapporteur, pointed out that the word "rights" 

in the phrase "rights of petition" in paragraph 2 should be in the singular. 

There was the name of another non-governmental organization to be added i n 

paragraph 10 (c). The word "rights" should be followed by a conuna both times it 

appeared in the sentence referring to the Commission's 419th meeting . I n t hat 

sentence reference should also be made to t he consideration of the question of 

the applicability of the human rights committee pr ocedure t o the covenant on 

economic, social and cultural rights. In paragraph 14 the expression "federal 

clause" would be replaced by "clause relating to f ederal Stat e s". I n the same 

paragraph a new sentence should be inserted stating that the Commission had not 

r esumed its consideration of the right of property and had decided to adjourn 

indefinitely the question whether an article on that right shou~d be inserted in 

the covenant on economic, social and cultural rights. In the penultimate sentence 

of the English text of paragraph 14 the word "and" would be substituted for "or" . 

Mr . CHENG PAONAN (China) and Mr. CASSIN (France) thought that the 

penultimate sentence of paragraph 6 should be corrected to expla in that the 

Assembly had transmitted the text of an article on the right of peoples and 

nations t o self-determination to the Commission for action and the phrase 

stating that the Assembly had i ndicated the lines along which the article should 

be drafted should be deleted . 

The CHAIRMAN observed that it was true that the General Assembly 

r esolution had not embodied mandatory instructions and that the reference in 

paragr aph 6 should be altered . 

~~ . HOARE (United Kingdom) drew the Rapporteur's attention to the fact 

that the English wording of the sentence on the equality of men and women with 

respect to the economi c, social and cultural rights, in paragraph 3, needed 

revision . 



E/CN,4/SR.477 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of •oviet Socialist Republics) asked that a DP.W 

sentence, to the effect that he had stated that he was still convinced that in 

dealing with human rights, it was a mistake to draft two separate covenants 

and that he had reserved his delegation's right to raise the matter again at a 

later stage of the consideration of the~draft covenante, ehould be inserted in 

the fifth line of paragraph 13 after the second &entence, He would hand the 

Rapporteur the written text of that amendment, if necessary. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that it was customary not to refer explicitly 

to delegations, but to use very general language such as "some representatives" 

or "several representatives" or "the majority of the Commission''. Some exceptions 

were obviously po&sible, but in general it would be best to keep to that tacitly 

accepted rule. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines), Rapporteur, ob~erved that a new paragraph 

should be added after paragraph 15, stating that with regard to the procedure for 

adopting the draft covenants the C.mmiseion had agreed at its 476th meeting to 

insert in its report a statement by the representatives of Egypt, France, 

Philippines and Uruguay; that introductory sentence would be fellowed by the 

text of the statement, as it appeared i n document E/CN.4/L.?84. 

Document E/CN.4/L.?66/Add,l was adoFted, subject to those amendments. 

Document E/CN.4/L.366/Add.2 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) thought that it would be simpler to consider · 

the draft report paragraph by paragraph or at least by groups of paragraphs. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not agree with 

the United Kingdom representative; much time would be lost if the Commission had 

to discuss each paragraph of the voluminous draft report. He would therefore 

prefer the Commisaion to adhere to the method followed so far. 



E/CN.4/SR . 477 
English 
Page 8 

~~ . HOARE (United Kingdom) said that he had not proposed that each 

paragraph of the report should be discussed but that the paragraphs should be 

taken up in ·t-he order i n which they appeared, with the understanding that the 

Rapporteur and other representatives could comment on individual paragraphs as 

they Here reached . 

The CHAIRMAN proposed a compromi se procedure; the Rapporteur would 

comment on the document as a whole and the United Ki ngdom representative 's 

suggestion Hould be followed for the comments of the other members of the 

Commission. 

It t-ras so dec ided. 

l•tr. INGlES (Philippines ), Rappor teur, poi nted out t hat the a sterisk 

aft er the word "PART II" and t he correspondi ng footnote should be deleted . 

Furthermore , paragraph 4 as it noH stood mi ght appear to imply a ~riticism of the 

French position and should be redrafted; he read out t he proposed neH 

Harding. 

The CHAiffi~N i nvited t he member s of the Commission to submit t heir 

commen-cs. 

Paragraph. 1 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Sociali st Republi cs), : referring to the 

penul t i mate sentence , pointed out that i t was not clear why, if there had been 

agreement, the Commission had failed to adopt a text . . He accordingly proposed 

that the words "There Has gener a l agreement on various aspects of the defini tion 

of the right" should be deleted and that the sentence .should begin with the 

woris "However, the Commissi on failed to adopt ... ". 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) and Mr . CASSIN (France) had no object ion to that 

proposal. 



E/CN. 4/SR . 477 
English 
Page 9 

The CHAIRMAN ea. H . that the original te..ct, at least i n tile l'~rench vers i on, 

seemed perfectly clear to him; there had been agreement on various aspects of 

the definition, but in view of t he differences of opi nion on some of its other 

aspects it had been impossible to arrive at a text acceptable to the majority 

of the Commission. There waa, however, no reason why the amendment proposed by 

t he USSR representative should not be adopted. 

Mr. WH.ITLAM (Australia) pointed out that the wor ds "At the tenth session" 

should be added to the English text of the fourth sentence, before the words "The 

representative of France". 

Paragraph 1 was adopted with those amendments. 

Paragraphs 2 ~o 10 

Paragraphs 2 to 10 wer e adopted without comment. 

Paragraph 11 

Mr. ORTEGA (Chile) agreed with the Chairman that in principle the report 

should not r ecord individual views or statements. Since paragraph 11 gave the 

views of the Chilean. de l egati on, however, it should also give the r easons for 

them; there should therefore be an additional sentence, to the effect that the 

Chilea• delegation felt tha t the Commiss ion should indicate the scope to be given 

to the right of property i n order that it might become a human right, rather than. 

the limits within which i t should be afforded in t erna.tional protection. He would 

hand the Rapporteur the text in writing. 

Par agraph 11 was adopted, subject to that amendment. 

Para£raphs 12 to 18 

Paragraphs 12 t o 18 were adopted wi thout comment. 



E/CN . 4/SR . 477 
"E nglish 
Pnge 10 

Paragraph 19 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialis t Republics) fe l t that 

par agraph 19 did not reflect the views of the representatives in questi on quite 

accurately. I t should be made clear that several members of the Commission 

had opposed any r eference to compensation , feeling that no such refer ence vas 

necessa r y, since under the terms of the ar t i cle in questi on expr opriation should 

not take place except for considerations of public utility, a~ defined by lav, and 

each State could prescribe t he conditi ons f or expr opriation in its own 

l egisla t i on. He would hand a written text to the Rappor teur . 

Par agr a ph 19 was adopted , sub,ject to that amendment . 

Par~aphs 20 to 31 

Par agraphs 20 to 31 ver e adopted without comment . 

Document E/CN.4/L. 366/Add. 2 was adopted , sub ject to the above amendments . 

Document E/ ON.4/L. 366(Add .3 

The CHAIR~AN euggested that, since document E/CN.4/L. 366/Add. 3 vas very 

vol umi nous , the Rapporteur might be asked to comment on the vario~s par agraphs 

r ather than on the text as a vhol e , in accordance with the United Kingdom 

r epr esenta tive ' s sugges tion. 

It was s o deci ded. 

Paragraphs 1 to 4 

Paragraphs 1 t o 4 were adopted vithout comment . 



Paragr aph 5 

E/CN. 4/SR . 477 
English 
Page 11 

~~ . MOROZOV {Union of Soviet Soci ali st Republics) pr oposed that the 

wor d "specifi c" should be i nserted befor e the words "measures of" in the first 

sentence. Moreover , t he point of view of t hose who have opposed the concept 

t o which the paragraph referred should be stated more clearly : their opi nion 

had been tha t the system of so-called periodic reports mi ght be used as a pr etext 

for interference in matters falling within t he domestic j urisdi ction of States, 

which would be i ncompatible with the provisions of Article 2, paragr aph 7, of the 

Charter. He would hand the Rapporteur a text stating that basic i aea ) to 

r eplace the second and third sentences of the present dr aft . 

Paragraph 5 was adopted, subject to that amendment . 

Paragr aph 6 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) pointed out that the paragr aph repr oduced the text 

of his statement as i t appeared in the pr ovisional s~ry r ecor d . He asked that 

t he paragraph should be redrafted to take into account the correcti ons he had 

submitted to the provisional summary r ecor d . 

Paragraph 6 was adopted, subject to that ame ndment . 

Paragrapoo 7 to 12 

Paragraphs 7 to 12 were adopted without comment. 

Paragraph 13 
Mr . I NGLES (Philippines) ) Rappor teur , r ead out the text of a new 

paragraph, to be added after paragr aph 13, r ecor ding the stat ement made by the 

r epresentative of the International Labour Organisation. 

Paragraph 13 was adopted, subject to that amendment. 



E/ CN. 4/SR. 4-:>'• 
English 
P~ge 12 

Pa r agraph 14 

r4r . MOROZOV (Union of Sovi~t Socialist Republics ) thought that the 

!( ·;ss-'l ~Hl ver s i.on of the English words "It wa s felt'' at the be ginni ng of the 

1'lecond sentence was too vague. Since the first sen tence began with t he words 

·•s everal member s thought", it woul d be be tter t o say "They fe lt" at the beginning 

)f the accond s entence . 

M~ . NISOT (Bel gium) and Mr . CASSIN (France) pointed out tha t the subject 

: :· tb· t wo l'!lent ences "ro.s not the same; if the words used in the Russian text 

'\-mTE: not satisfactory the USSR representative was right t o ask t o have t hem 

changed, but the words "Certains ont Juge..,' in the F r ench t ext were perfectly 

S~lti.sfa ctor,> . 

· Mt· . HOARE (United Kingdom) thought that the Simplest way might be to 

re-place the ...,or dR "It 'tl'as felt" in the English text by "Some member s felt" and 

to amenti ti .•1 Russ !.an text in the same way. 

Mr . tt.OROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialis t Reuublics) 

~:·:~;:cpp~J?h_l l, .~-!E- adopted, eui:>,ject to tha t amendment. 

Paraara ph 1~_:!~.!3 P. dopted. 

Illir. ?JiOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) sugges ted that since 

document E/ CN . 4/L . 366/ Add d contained 171 paragraphs it v ould b • a.d vi sable to 

examine thC' t10>xt in groups of paragraphs. 

J..:::_ragra phs 16 t o 21 were a dopted wit£~~- comment. 



Pa ragr aphs 22 t o 26 

E/Cl'l.VSR.477 
EnE5li sh 
Page 13 

lvtr . I NGLES (Phil i ppi nes), Rappor teur , said. that i n paraer.sr:· ~;3 ;-: 

r ef e r ence to paragr aphs 9 to 11 should be i ncluded after the Hords "i··ierr,be r s · of 

t he United Nations". 

Par agrap hs 22 to 26 iver e adopted, subject to that ame ndment . 

Paragr aphs 27 to 91 

Paragr aphs 27 to 91 we re a dop ted . 

Paragraphs 92 t o 99 

Mr . INGLES (Phili ppi nes ) , Rapporteur , r ead out the text vf s; p3s.-:;;ae: •:. 

t o be i nserted in par agr aph 94 , at the end of the sentence beginning \·ri th the 

words "Agai n, i f a State disappr oved ... ". 

Paragr aphs 92 t o 99 were a dopted, sub ject to th~t ame~dmet)_l._. 

Par agraphs 100 t o 105 

Mr. INGLES (Phi l i ppi nes) , Rapporteur , read. out a ne1• t ext to ~-e~>:i. ;:J.ce 

t he sentence beginning vri t h the \·lOrd s "That being so . . . " i n pa r ag:r:;;ph 10?. 

In par agraph 104, t he end of the oent ence which ~tarte<l "Son.; <ltlub:.xs i.;-:! :i '' 

shoul d be redr afted and he r ead :.out the new text. Still referring ., o t.he :':: u; 

paragr aph , he read out a nevi v1or di ng for the sentence beginning ;.:Hh Lbt: " '-'L'I.::; 

" I t Ha s sai d, on t he other hand . . . " . 

Paragr aphs 100 to 105 were adopted, subject t o those ~:.:;:.·~.J:?:dm~E~~~ 

Paragraphs 106 t o 113 

Pa r agraphs 106 to 113 "'ere adopted without comment, 

Paragraphs 114 t o 133 
Mr . I NGLES (Philippi nes}_ Rapporteur, r ea .. 1 ._1 . .l · , _. ,~ . i. 1,.~ ·.-.l!•<:"·~:r:r: t !:. t 

t he English t ext of par agraph 116 . 

Paragr aphs 114 to 133 wer e adopted, subj.::_<:_'t:_!:'·!._~.._il~.~<;~t:-~_,tdm:=:nt. 



E/CN.4/SR .477 
English 
Page 14 

Par agr aphs 134 to 154 

Mr. NISCJI' (Belgium) pointed out t hat the words "43lst meeting" in 

par agr aph 134 should read "430th meeting" . He asked that the text of his 

statement as it appear ed in the final summary record should be r epr oduced in the 

paragr aph . 

Mr . INGLES (Philippines) , Rapporteur, drew attention to a typing error 

in the English text of paragraph 137. 

Paragraphs 134 to 154 were adopted, subject 'to those amendments . 

Paragraphs 15 5 to 171 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed that the 

words "all international measures of implementation which they considered 

contrary" , in the first sentence of paragraph 167, should be replaced by "the 

establishment and activity of the human rights committee as being contrc.ry ... " . 

~~ . INGLES (Philippines), Rapporteur , read out the text of a new sentenoo 

to be added at the end of paragraph 168 . 

He thought that t he first sentence in paragr aph 169 should be divided into 

t wo and that the end of the sentence which began with the wor ds "Reference was 

made to t he l ong experience " should be changed . 

In paragraph 170, the end of the sentence which began with the words 

"Other members of the Commission , however .. " , should be amended from the words 

"and because the United Nations was free .. . ". The new text ••as r ead 

out . 

A drafting amendment to the English text of paragr aph 171 . 

Paragraphs 145 to 171 were adopted, subject to those amendments . 

Document E/CN . 4/L.366/Add .3 was adopted. 



Document E/CN . 4/L.)66/Add k 

Par agr aph 1 (page 2) 

E/CN . 4/SR . 417 
English 
Page 15 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the 

expression used in the Russian text for "federal clause" should be changed i n all 

the paragraphs where it appeared . 

Mr . HOARE (Uni ted Kingdom) thought that in the Engl ish text it would 

be better to revert to the expression "clause r elating to Federal States" , which 

the Commiss i on had adopted when it had examined paragraph 14 of document 

E/CN . 4jL.)66/Add . l. 

Paragraph 1 was adopted, taking i nt o account the USSR representative ' s 

comment. 

Paragraphs 2 to 19 (pages 2 to 9 ) 

Mr . I NGLES (Philippines ) ; Rapporteur ; read out the text of two additions 

to paragraph 10, one in the f irst sentence, after the words "federal clause " , and 

the other in the sentence beginni ng wi th the words "Therefore the whole question 

should be viewed . .. ". 

He read out the text of a phrase to be inserted in paragraph 14, at the 

end of the sentence begi nni ng with the words "It was contended that federal States 

whi ch were incompetent ... " . 

Paragr aph 2 to 19 were adopted with those addit i ons . 

Paragr aphs 1 to 16 (pages 10 t o 14) 

Mr . INGLES (Philippi nes), Rapporteur, r ead out the text of an addition 

to the end of the first sentence of paragraph 6 and drew attention t o a typing 

error in the English text of the second sentence of that par agraph . 

He drew attention to a typing error i n the English t ext of the fi r st 

sentence of paragraph 13. 

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) proposed that in the las t sent ence of paragraph 6, 
the words "was a matter for the General Assembly to decide" should be changed to 

"could more appropriately be dealt with i n the General Assembly". 



E/CN. 4/SR. 477 
English 
Page 16 

¥~. ORTEGA (Chile ) pointed out t hat the Spanish t ranslation of the 

words "purely on t he technical ground 11 i n paragraph 6 was not corre<;:t . 

He suggested that the words "(see paragraph 2 .above ) " should be added at 

the end of paragraph 10, and the wor ds "(see paragraph 11 above)" at the end of 

paragraph 16 . 

Par agraphs 1 to 16 (pages 10 to 14) were adoptedz subject to those 

amendment s . 

Document E/CN.4/L. 366/Add .4 was adopted) subject to t he above amendments . 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commissi on should meet at 3. 30 that 

afternoon . 

It was so decided . 

The meeting rose at 1 .10 p.m. 




